MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST

INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

HINAME

HISTORIC ‘
Schmuck House

AND/OR COMMON

BILOCATION

STREET & NUMBER
617 York zicad

CITY, TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Towson — VICINITY OF
STATE COUNTY
Marvland
EJ CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
__DISTRICT __PUBLIC __OCCUPIED __AGRICULTURE __MUSEUM
_XBUILDING(S) X PRIVATE X UNOCCUPIED X_COMMERCIAL __PARK
__STRUCTURE __BOTH _—_WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL X PRIVATE RESIDENCE
—SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT __RELIGIOUS
—OBJECT ——INPROCESS X YES: RESTRICTED —_GOVERNMENT __SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED —_YES: UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL —_TRANSPORTATION
__NO __MILITARY __OTHER
P OWNER OF PROPERTY
NAME
E.D. Pollard Telephone #:377-5675
STREET & NUMBER
7027 Kenleigh Rd.
CITY. TOWN sTaTE , zip code
Towson ___ VICINITY OF Maryland 2120l
B LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION Liber #:
COURTHOUSE Folio #: See Attachment
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[E3 DESCRIPTION oTIENaY.

CONDITION CHECK ONE

CHECK ONE
__EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED __UNALTERED X ORIGINAL SITE
__G00D __RUINS X ALTERED —MOVED DATE=Ummer,1575
X FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

of tie several buildin_s which claim tc te Towson's oldest it is this stene
nouse wuaicn nes t.e ovest claim to tiiat title. Tue accempenying cnain of t tle
demonstrates toet in tie late lota century and early 19tn centur; the property
was associated witn turee of lowson's majer fourding families, tre Towscn's
shmucks and Shealeys. The house claims a c. 1785 constructicrn ’ate whicrk would
make it part of t:ie saie asceciation, nowever, t.ois ©ote is in no way documented.
Structural analysis has failed thus far to positivel, identify any 18th c. fabric.
alteration aud cemrercial rencvations asve left little ori.inal

<

interior fatric.
.evertheless tne exterior of the buildin: has nct changed drastica 1y and it
se s safe to sa thet its rethod cof censtructicn cnd stile mae it an earl.
building in w.at is ctherwise =z predominantl® victorian town. Trere apresr to
be nc colonial pericd buildings extant -n Towson. Iae ochmuck .cuse is cne
of twc rederal ers dweilin_s standin, and even if 1t is later in dete than is
comm.nl; tioougat it is still considerally older than the rest ¢ trle towm, mest
of winici was built in tue sccend anali of tie 18t century and later.
The ncwse Fronts Lcrz .oad and feces wzs o There is a -as staticn on

one side of the house and a brizit rea fast-fced outlest on the otler. (Cn

t..e oprosite side of York xoad there is & twelve story cffice building,
twent, -five stor, coundon. niw o2 Llock velind it all of w
left this tizl structure aprearing cuite out o. rlace.
genuine relic of tnat me wnen this communiiy was & rural crossroads town.
Two of those princ ‘pal roads are the boundries of : ~s mentioned
York znoad (former Tork T“rﬂplke) fronts tre properu” g Road (Cld
ourt “oad) runs behind the building. This house
ouildings occucied one of the pie-shapcd areas of 1
section of these twc roads witn the ™ilanelVa ler hoad (Dul zney 'alln' Turnpike)
and the later Alleghenyr ive. e provert: is part of that larze parcel of
larnd o&nei b the Shealeys durin- most of the 10th century Wk*c> consisted ©
Miolly's ind%st¢g {lot +2) and "Fearces Securitis tc l.oll:'s Industry" (lot
This house is helieved to nhzve stood on the Eliler tract. :ecorl: show
Georze Shealev acguired this land from his relztive soloman .chnuck 174

der ing

o
doalld ue s

(e
.

Scimuck nad only owned it a short t*"e, nowever, sirce acquiring the parcel

from Fhilenan and 111 {see zittsc.ed revrint ol ..ciGrai

Lezzl rerort,. The ..c. “‘l epo t pcints out that tue propert; we

by oL eI—:fe1 Towson in 175- and that the tax list for that year makes no

of a ouildin; like tinis one vein,_ In Towson's ;ossession. ‘ne only stone

dwellin; is & single stor, ctructurse measurin; 158 x 25'. Tnis nouse is clearly
a

two stories of original construction and tie wnalter=d norts wall measuring
5oty leng.  [ae east end 22'2"., If tne building was built after Towson
ownersuip tue.. it ¢ clearl, not au lotu centur, construction. Tne bheaie)s
neld tnis land longer teas an, otners {(c. lou.-1 .2), nowever, research cn tnat
anil; indicates tielr main scnestead to neve besn on tre site now occupied
o, ~utzler's sJepartment oiore.

iiegardless of its origin or exsct age this stone dwelling has an early
character about it whiciu is derived from its construction. TInis stone nouse
has an L-plan wiic. is formed ¢ « main block that faces Tcrk woazd and a wing
wnica projects behind it to iie South. The maln block is a tall two stories
with an attic, It is tiree Tuys wide and two Jeep. [he

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Tl SIGNIFICANCE BA-203

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—PREHISTORIC ~ —ARCHEOLUGY-PREHISTORIC  __COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE ~ __RELIGION
—1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC —_CONSERVATION —LAW —-SCIENCE
__1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS —LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 X ARCHITECTURE —EDUCATION __MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 _ART __ENGINEERING __MusiC __THEATER
X 1800-1899 —COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  _ PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
—1800- —COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —_POLITICS/GOVERNMENT - OTHER (SPECIFY}
__INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARGHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
vWaile the dates of tuis nouse ere as yet uncertain there is little doubt
tnat it is contexporar: with the Bowen ..cuse and that tie twce tcgetier ars the
oldest structures standin_ in Towson, eac. being at least 150 years old. It
is built of local stone and suc: features as its large fireplaces, carved
paneling and ratiner formal fenestration give tre ouiliding its earl, craracter.
The old stone hio se stande cn lend wnhilc. wos owned by the Towsons,
Schmucks, and Shealey s both —efore znd a. ter its errection. The Towsons
o ned this land until 1.0J when it was acquired by Zoloon Schmuck. Cchmuck
only owned it a srort time, however, b:ofore selling to George chealew whose
far.'ly owned the adjoining land for most ¢f the rest of the centur-., 21l
three cf these families were related through marriage, nowever, it has not
been proven wihich, if an, of them built this ho se or lived 'n it, It

seens safe, nowever, to see t e buildis; as " aving a: association wit” cne
f Towscn's fourding fam*liez.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



BA-20%
nMA]OR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
EIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

See Attachment

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY

STATE COUNTY

EElFORM PREPARED BY wayye -

NAME / FITLE NEELD. ”

HISTORIC Towson, Ing,
ORGANIZATION DATE
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
CiTY OR TOWN STATE

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438

PSsS- 1103



GCHMUCK HCUSE

dnile the dates of tn’'s house are ss yet uncertain there is little doubt that
it is contemporary with the Bowen Hcuse and that the two together are the oldest
structures standing in Towson, each bein; st least 150 years old. It ‘s built of
locel stone and sucna Teatures as its large firerlaces, czrved paneling and rather
formal fenestration give trne tuilding its early character.

The old stcne hcuse stands on land waic: wac owned b, the Jlowsons, oSchmucks,
and cneale; s botr uefore and after its errection. Trhe Towsons owned tnis land until
16C¢ wnen it was acquired uy colomon Schmuck. OSchmuck only owned it a short time,
nowever, vefore selling to uecr e Lneale, whose family owned the adicining land for
most of the rest of trne century. &ll tiree of these Ianilies were relazted through
marrisge, nowever, it has not bee:n proven winich, if any, of tuem built this hcuse or
lived in iv. It sewns safe, however, to see the building as having an association
witn one c¢f Iowson's founding families.



Bh-208

in neignt cut is considerably snorter tnan the ~a'n block (c. L' difference in
neiznt or eaves,. 1t 1s a long two vays in lengtn (equivelant of Tfour normal bays)
annd two pa,s wide. 1t is im,ortant tc realize that tie wing is nct an adiition as
is evidenced b, tue continuous stone wo.k on tne nortn facade,

soth portions of tre building are coversd b, gavle-end roofs. The .. .o, -
rooil of the main Ulock nas two pedimented dormers on trne east facade and a2 large
sned roofed dormer on tre west facade (added). £ plain brick cap identifies an
interior chimney cn thie north end. The wing has one like it cn its west end. 4 later
flue cnimney is located in the northwest corner of tne :main tlock.

altnough alterations have taken place the original fenestration was regular.

There are &¢/£ sash windows which have stone flat arches.

slterations and tre layout ¢f the building require a facade-by-facade description:
Last Facade-

This is the main cr street facade. Tse of this buildins for commercial purposes
nhas left it with a modern stop front on the first level which features two bay-t;pe
display windows. In its original state, howevsr, the first level was defined br a
centrally located entrance flanked on either side by extremely large windows with
openings L&" wide and 2'4" high. Three smaller windows are symetrically placed above
on the second flecor. 7Two dormers which ma be later additicns d%srnbt the symetry
of the trn rartite fenestration. The centra®l: locsted entrance had a transom measuring
20" x 3'"" znd the door itself occupies a 5' x 3' orening. The openingz is recessed
27" to accommodate a wide frame with raised rectangualr panels sinilar tc those of
tre interior dcorway betweer tne rerlor snd dining rcom.
worth racade-

The nort: facade contains evidence cf tme fact that this building is an individual
in t;pe. There is 20 break in the facades cf tre main vlock and the sout:h wing and the
twc secticns in places share some of ti.e longer stones. DBecause the -ain block is
higner thea tne souti wing and ocecause one is oriented on a ncrizontal axis and the
otier on & vert.cal, tze end result is visuall, interesting. The dcor which penetrates
tiie main tlock c¢.. th s side is an alteration (interior access tc ine seccnd floor
removed &ac tiere is no stone arcn above doorway} and so tne entire norts side of
tie main block wes Witnout windows and doors orizinall:. There is not even a fan-
light in tae gable-end like that of tne boutn. This feature may oe seen as relative
to bota tre interior cuaimney cn tnis end and winter weather conditins. There zars
four windows In the wing, however, two of wahich lignt tre upstairs and two more 1light
the dinin; room znd kitchen below. 1Iwo stone arcnes just a few inches sbove tae
black tor c¢i tae adjoining parking lct as well as an early photograph prove that the
wing had semi-above ground basement windows.

It was observed cn t is facade that the windows have wocden sills and that the
frarmes are joined b, mortise-and=-tenon witn dowel:s .

It wes also first noticed on this s®de that the first floor windows of the entire
building ccntain a piece cf wocod ermbeded in tne mortar between the stones a few inches
off of the _ower rizht corner. This feature Is suprosed to te & remnant of a shutter
fixture. A cut nail was removed from one of these fixtures on the eastermost windcw
of this facade,

South racade-

This facade is characteristic of a Southern exposure inscfar as it contains more
windows tra- the orth and & porch as we'l,

Cn te main bleck, in addition to the expected two windows down and two above
(The

trere is a Tanlizht window venting the c-ble-end and lighding the attic. windows
cf trhe firss level hzve been blocked ind.
~ porc . covers the entire first story of tihe wing and cccupies the ell of the
plan. 2t is enclosed by clapboards that are perceived as an alteration.

There is an original exterior entrance to the basement cn this side which is
beneath tnhe porch. This dcor contains a lintel made of vertically sawn wood decorated



h canter BA-A08
with chawpfers.

Three and one half feet of the basement are %hove ground on this side and three
pane czsement windows suprly lisht.
West Facade-

The two hay West end of the wing is windowless except for ~ne windeow in tre south

hay of tie urrer story. There is a centrall: located interior end chimney with a
straigt brick cap.

Interior-

The alterations and anmcunt of automotive equirment,etc. stored in this building
~ave made an understanding of the original interior difficult at ovest.

The original plan provides for a full basement beneatn the west wing. white-

wasned joists and a cocking fireplace suggest thet these lower rooms constituted a
liveable area.

Ine main lével consisted of a formal parlor, a dining area and kitchen (a second
large fireplace suggests this possibility).

Tne tnird level wus perhaps a living ares originally it contains knee walls;,
it nas certainly been such since the early part of this century.

(3)



Form 10-445
(5°62)

ODED ON SHEET OF SAME SIZE
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SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION AND PHOTO

I

1.

STATE HISTCRIC AMERICAN BIUILDINGS SURVEY

Maryland

c Y : INVENTORY 2 g - 2T
,mMT Baltimore R 1 - 25 08
TOWN VICINITY .

sTREET NROWSON Dist. IX 2.Nname  Gun Shop

DATE OR PERIOD about 1787
STYLE
ARCHITECT

BUILDER the Schmuck family

ORIGINAL OWNER Tthe Schmuck family
ORIGINAL USE home
PRESENT OWNER

PRESENT USE gun ShOP
WALL CONSTRUCTION S'tone
NO. OF STORIES

3. FOR LIBRARY OF CONGRESS USE

- NOTABLE FEATURES, HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE AND DESCRIPTION OPEN TO PUBLIC

Small T shaped building of stone, built by the Schmuck family.
House was considerably larger and built in the shape of a cross
on about 200 acres of land, according to Mr. Charles Treadwell,
who lived on this property. Dr. Samuel Kirk, silversmith, once
occupied this house. Now it is converted into a gun shaep

5. PHYSICAL CONDITION OF STRUCTURE  Endangered Interior Exterior

@ 6. LOCATION MAP (Plan Optional) 7. PHOTOGRAPH

3. PUBLISHED SOURCES (Author, Title, Pages)

9. NAME, ADDRESS AND TITLE CF RECORDER

INTERVIEWS, RECORDS, PHOTGCS, £TC. . N
Baltimore Co. Hist. Soc.

Agriculture Bldg.
Texas, Md.

{//.ﬁ@‘?‘,d' "-//1’"25 ,f.{,‘/‘;{‘:»"/;
DATE OF RECGRE Magrch 20, 1968
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